Jawad Hussain

Lab Technician

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Jawad Hussain is working as Lab Technician in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Jawad Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Tech(Hons) in Mechnical Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	2015 - 2017
B.Tech(14 years) in Mechanical	2012 - 2015
Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Mechenical	2009 - 2012
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
Experience	
Lab Technician	2024- Present
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Lab Technician	2020 - 2024
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Lab Technician	2020 - 2020
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Lab Technician	2017 - 2020
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
	- Present
·	
Senior Technician Policita Instituto for Poulismentoni Comices Atetual Avenue (Comice Read) Coetas F 5/0 Jelemphod	2012 - 2013
Pakistan Institute for Parliamentary Services , Ataturk Avenue(Service Road) Sector F-5/2, Islamabad	
Chiller Operator	2011 - 2012
S.T. Associates , NIBAF, Islamabad	
Awards	
Annual Open House Award	2011

Annual Open House Award 2011

Annual Open House -2nd May 2011 Faculty of Engineering and Technology